



ArchicAD

Teamwork

BIM

Architecture

ABOUT ME

Passionate about Archicad, BIM Workflow and Customer care as a senior BIM Application Specialist with Central Innovation.

M.Sc. in Architecture and Engineering with 12 years experience in architectural planning, design and detailing, preparation of all types of architectural documentation from concept design to construction design, combined with knowledge in engineering.

PERSONAL AND PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- Expertise in ArchiCAD versions from 8.1 to 25
- 12 years of experience in Architecture
- BIM, 3D Modeling and Rendering
- Customer care, Technical support
- Building and Resource Consent documentation
- Architectural design
- Archicad training, Training content
- Volunteering in conservation
- Photography

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

CENTRAL INNOVATION (AUCKLAND) - March 2020 - June 2022

Senior BIM Application specialist (2021 October - 2022 June) / BIM Application Specialist (2020 March - 2021 October)

As a senior member of the technical team in Auckland, I provided technical support and workflow advice to the customers, conducted different Archicad trainings at various levels, visited customers across the country, and created online content.

- 99,5% positive feedback from our customers, Selected for the Employee of the month award, and was nominated 10+ times
- 5780 solved cases, 129 Client meetings, 70 Tip of the Days, 8 webinars, 20+ trainings
- Author of the Best practice Archicad training (with Andras Bogнар)
- Certified BIM Manager and Archicad User (GRAPHISOFT)
- Solibri, Twinmotion and IFC knowledge

BDG ARCHITECTS (AUCKLAND) - October 2018 - March 2020

Architectural designer

Worked on various Concept designs, Resource Consent and Building Consent documentations and specifications using ArchiCAD 21,23 in Teamwork. Coordinated with Auckland council and Co-designers.

- Concept designs: Bulk and location - 28 Leybourne Circle; Lot 8 - Family house at Whitford Manor
- Resource consent: Lot 53-57 - Whitford Manor Estate Terraces; House Amendment - 40 Sturdee Road
- Building consent: House alteration - 455A Onehunga Mall (under construction); Housing New Zealand Development - Mt Roskill (built); Mike Greer Homes Pine Harbour Development - Block 6&9 (under construction); Housing New Zealand Development Block A&B - Wellington street (under construction)
- Remedial work: GJ Gardner Housing Development - 40-44 Great South Road (under construction)

BSW ARCHITECTS (AUCKLAND) - May 2016 - October 2018

Architect technician

Created and edited Resource Consent documentations, participated in Building Consent documentations and specifications. Worked on several concept designs and interior designs. Produced all the 3D renderings for the ongoing projects around the office. Introduced and set up teamwork for the office and maintained ArchiCAD 20 and 21 licenses and updates, worked and updated the office template.

- Concept designs: Residential development - Whangaparaoa; Residential development - Great Barrier Island; Medical Centre - East Coast Road
- Interior concepts: Apartment Building on Tamaki Drive; Tavern and Sports Bar in Manukau; Terrace Houses in Princes St East
- Resource consent documentation: Houses in Coronation Rd; Heritage House Alteration and Extension in Normans Hill Road; Houses in Whangaparaoa
- Building consent documentation: Houses in Coronation Road; Apartment Refurbishment & Alteration on Tamaki Drive; New Dwelling in Karaka; New Freight Terminal and Office Building for Mainfreight in Tauranga
- Development: Architectural concept for residential development in Warkworth

BÁNÁTI + HARTVIG ARCHITECTS (BUDAPEST) - 2015-2016**Graduate Architect**

Created and edited architectural drawings for various projects, including schematic design, design development, and construction design. Prepared documentation of authorisation. Participated and organised meetings with co-designers, clients and various company representatives from the construction industry.

- Learned all the specific requirements for a new prison building (500 persons), prepared the drawings for the tender design and systemised more than 1000 doors by their special functions and created door list and specification.
- Resource consent for alteration and addition of an existing International School in Budapest.
- As an associate project leader of the New National Gallery in Budapest, designed in cooperation with SANAA, managed all the communication between the Hungarian client and Japanese colleagues, participated in the weekly meetings with the client and prepared the meeting minutes. Checked the design to meet the requirements of the Hungarian Building Code.

PREVIOUS ARCHITECTURAL EXPERIENCE IN BUDAPEST - 2006-2015**Graduate Architect**

- UNITEF 83' ZRT (2015-2016)
- FUSION ARCHITECTS (2012-2014)
- MATA-DOR ARCHITECTS (2011-2012)
- ARKAD MARIALLAI-SZABO ARCHITECTS (2007-2011)

OTHER WORKS AND PROJECTS**Volunteer - Tiritiri Matangi Island // Project Island song // Pirongia Te Aroaro Kahu Restoration Society (2018-present)**

- I've been volunteering as a tour guide on Tiritiri Matangi Island since April 2018. During the guided walks I show the island and the wildlife of Tiritiri Matangi to the visitors, each tour takes 2-2.5hrs.
- I am a member of the kokako working team since 2019 where we monitor the kokako pairs during the breeding season and band the chicks. I'm also helping with kokako surveys at Pirongia Forest park and Ark in the Park
- I'm participating in various bird counts and surveys at Tiritiri Matangi Island, at the Bay of Islands and in Pirongia Forest Park

Research of the Greek Catholic heritage in the Carpathian Euroregion supported by the Hungarian Scientific Research Fund

Leaders of the research: Tamás Végsho and Szilveszter Terdik; Leader architect: Csaba Csajbók

- The research team carried out measurements and prepared the complete architectural plans of 16 Greek Catholic churches in Hungary. The plans were published in a book based on the research in 2011.

Research of the heritage in a part of Transylvania - voluntary activity

Leader architect: Csaba Csajbók

- Between 2007 and 2014 our team spent two weeks in Transylvania each year, photographed villages, carried out measurements and prepared the complete architectural documentation of the traditional old Hungarian residential buildings. The results were presented at exhibitions in the Museum of Ethnography in Budapest.

The "ZSOMBOR" project in Jimbor, Transylvania - voluntary activity







Leader architects: Csaba Csajbók and Béla Bánáti

- The team visited a high school student camp in Jimbor (Székelyzsombor) every summer between 2010 and 2014. The high school students built their own camp and us, a team of architects helped to design and organise the work. Our group carried out measurements and prepared the complete architectural plans of the existing buildings in the camp.
- As a diploma work, I designed the alteration and addition of the existing buildings.

EDUCATION PROGRESS

- **BUDAPEST UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY AND ECONOMICS**
Master of Science in Architecture and Engineering

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

	ArchiCAD
	Adobe Lightroom
	Adobe Photoshop
	Twinmotion
	Microsoft Office
	Touch typing

REFERENCES

Gareth Morgan - National Sales manager (CI)
Debbie Garrett - Customer Service representative (CI)
Ben Collings - Director (BDG Architects)
Marc Peterson - Associate Director (BSW Architects)
Bela Banati - Director (Banati + Hartvig Architects)

LANGUAGES

English - professional work proficiency Italian - basic/intermediate
Hungarian - native